OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

o June 24, 1907

Amerada ret. Corp.
Drawer v
Monumernit, new liex.

Gentlemen:

We are returiing without approval Fori C-102, Noiice of
HoH

Intention to Flug, for your State wli "E" lice 1 in Section 31,
T=18-5, i=37=E.

This proyram as outlined on the form is not acceptable.
The cement plug from 2828' to 3075' should be extended deeper-
to about 3090' to insure nc possible future communication between
the Penrose and Sever Rivers. Also it will be necessary that you
place a 20-25 sack cement plug in and out of base of 8 3/8” casing
to isolate the salt. The 30" cement plug at top of 8 5/8" will
suffice.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

E. J. Fischer
Engineer, District 1

EJF/mc



